
NOTICE 

This scan only represents the application as filed. 
The · information contained herein meets the 
requirements of K.A.R. 5-3-1 or K.A.R. 5-5-1, and 
has been found acceptable for filing in the office of 
the Chief Engineer. The application should not be 
considered to be a complete application as per 
K.A.R. 5-3-1 b or K.A.R. 5-5-2a. 
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From:                                 Meyer, Mike [KDA]
Sent:                                  Fri 7/30/2021 9:36 AM
To:                                      Ireland, Leslie [KDA]
Subject:                             16882

Leslie, this file needs a redrill asap, I can do that, but they are wanting to add the old well when redrilled on as 
stockwater.  so I think I will leave that on your application and we can amend it at that time.
I don’t think I can approve a standby well, correct?!
so if we do a field office change in pd, we will let you know so you can amend your application.  
I assume you have not started this application?
 
Mike
 
 



Garden City Field Office 
4532 W. Jones, Suite B 
Garden City, KS 67846 

Mike Beam, Secretary 

KENNETH COX TRUST 
1111RD90 
SUBLETTE, KS 67877 

Dear Mr. Cox: 

Department of Agriculture 
Division of Water Resources 

February 21 , 2022 

RE: Application for Change 
Water Right, File No. 16882 

Phone: 620-276-2901 
Fax: 620-276-9315 

www.agriculture.ks.gov 

Laura Kelly, Governor 

This is to advise you that Satanta Fanns LLC has filed an Application to Change the 
Place of Use and the Use Made of Water for Water Right, File No. 16,882. The change will 
authorize both irrigation use and stockwatering use. 

The applicant proposes to change the use made of water and place of use to irrigation use 
for 940.54 acres in Sections 8 and 9, both in Township 28 South, Range 33 West, Haskell 
County, Kansas. The applicant also proposes to change the use made of water and place of use to 
stockwatering use at the facility located in the West Half of Section 9, in Township 28 South, 
Range 33 West, Haskell County, Kansas. The change will authorize 349.788 acre-feet of water 
for both uses. 

You can find the complete applications posted by water right file number as referenced above at: 

www.Agriculture.ks.gov/DWRNotices 

You are notified on this proposed change in the place of use so that you may furnish this 
office with any comments or other information you want to submit. Such comments or other 
information must be received in this office within 15 days from the date of this letter. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free contact this office. If you would prefer, 
you could arrange an appointment for additional assistance. Please refer to the file number when 
you contact us if you wish to discuss a specific file. 

AM: 
enclosures 

pc: 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Austin J. McColloch 
Assistant Water Commissioner 

GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 


